
 

 

 

Purchasing Services Office 
801 Leroy Place 

Socorro, NM 87801 
(575) 835-5886 

 
Letter of Addendum 

 

TO: All Offerors 
 

FROM:   Meradeth Montoya, Assistant Director of Purchasing 

 
DATE: 11/24/2025 

 
RE: RFB Number:  RFB26100012 - Amendment No. 2 
 Commodity: Laundry Services (95405, 95410) 

 
 
Q1. Kindly provide the approximate number of beds. 
A1. Approximately 750 to 800 beds. 
 
Q2. How many washers and dryers are currently installed? Please provide a breakdown per residence 
hall. 
A2.   

• Alta: 7 washers, 8 dryers 
 

• Baca: 2 washers, 2 dryers 
 

• Driscoll: 4 washers, 4 dryers 
 

• Presidents: 3 washers, 3 dryers 
 

• South: 10 washers, 10 dryers 
 

• Torres: 6 washers, 8 dryers (request to add 2 washers if possible) 
 

• West: 3 washers, 3 dryers (request to add 1 washer and 1 dryer if possible) 
 

• DWA: 6 washers, 8 dryers 
 

• MSA: 4 washers, 4 dryers 



 
Q3. Are any dryers stacked units, or are all single dryers? 
A3. A mixture of stacked and single dryers is currently installed. 
 
Q4. Are the existing dryers gas or electric? 
A4. All units are electric. 
 
Q5. Is there any restriction on the term of the contract offered? 
A5. We can issue a contract for up to four years. However, it must be renewed annually. 
 
 
Q6. Can you tell me who the current vendor is and the per machine rate? 
A6. We do not release budgetary figures or current vendor rates. Vendors should propose their most 
competitive pricing based on the RFB specifications. 
 
 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

ALL OFFERORS ARE REQUIRED TO CONFIRM THE RECEIPT OF THIS AMENDMENT IN THEIR RESPONSE. 
ALL OTHER TERMS AND CONDITIONS OF THE RFP REMAIN UNCHANGED.  


